MRG

McDOWELL RACKNER GIBSON PC

WENDY MCINDOO
Direct (503) 595-3922
wendy@mrg-law.com

October 12, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Attention: Filing Center

Public Utility Commission of Oregon

P.O. Box 1088

Salem, Oregon 97308-1088

Re: Docket UM 1829:  Portland General Electric Request for Huddle Access
Dear Filing Center:

Portland General Electric Company (PGE) submits this letter requesting Huddle access for the
following parties:

1; Lisa F. Rackner: lisa@mrg-law.com (with write access)
2. David White: david.white(@pgn.com (with write access)

PGE also requests that the following party be removed:

1. Denise Saunders: denise.saunders@pgn.com (with write access)

Please contact this office with any questions.

Very truly yours,

Wendy Mclndoo
Office Manager

cc: Kay Barnes
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